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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR PRO TEM ADERHOLD AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2018

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

SPECIAL MEETING

Memorandum 18-103 from City Clerk, Request for Executive Session Pursuant to AS 44.42.310(A-
C)(1&5), Matters, the Immediate Knowledge of Which Would Clearly have an Adverse Effect Upon the
Finances of the Public Entity and Attorney-Client Privilege (City Attorney Billings and City Attorney
Update on Pending Court Cases Griswold vs. City of Homer)

Informational materials from Mr. Griswold.

REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC HEARING

Resolution 18-070(A), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Adopting the 2019-2024
Capital Improvement Plan and Establishing Capital Project Legislative Priorities for Fiscal Year
2020. Mayor/City Council.
Written public comment.

ORDINANCES

Ordinance 18-43, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Prohibiting Sellers from
Providing Buyers with Single-Use Plastic Disposable Shopping Bags. Venuti.

Informational materials from sponsor.



PENDING BUSINESS

Ordinance 18-39, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending HCC 21.18.040
to Reduce the Setback Requiring a Conditional Use Permit from Twenty Feet to Ten Feet in the
Central Business District. Aderhold.

Written public comment.





